Elise Coyle

From: Eric Dunlap <edunlap@wcaassessing.com>
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 2:02 PM

To: Elise Coyle

Subject: RE: Candidate for Board of Review

Hi Elise,

I spoke with Teresa and she is good with leaving the Board of Review.
| also spoke with Jaspreet Sikand and she would like to fill an alternate position.
Is there anything else that you need from me?

Eric Dunlap, MMAO

WCA Assessing

38110 Executive Drive N., Ste 200
Westland, M1 48185

Office: (734) 331-3980

From: Elise Coyle <ecoyle@gpwmi.us>

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 8:22 AM

To: Eric Dunlap <edunlap@wecaassessing.com>
Subject: RE: Candidate for Board of Review

Thanks.
Hopefully that will all work out.
Best,

Elise

From: Eric Dunlap <edunlap@wcaassessing.com>
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 7:48 AM

To: Elise Coyle <ecoyle@gpwmi.us> ‘
Cc: WCA Assessing <WCA@gpwmi.us>; Arthur W, Bryant <arthurwbryant@gmail.com>; City Clerk

<CityClerk@gpwmi.us>; Pete Bierzynski <pbierzynski@wcaassessing.com>
Subject: RE: Candidate for Board of Review

Good morning,



| apologize for the delayed response. Per the charter the Board of Review shall be composed of 5 members and we
currently have 5 members and 1 alternate.

Our current alternate, Teresa Cerwin, has expressed that she would prefer to not serve on the Board any longer.

I will call Teresa today to make sure that is still the case and then contact Ms. Sikand to discuss a potential alternate
position.

Thank you,

Eric Dunlap, MMAO

WCA Assessing

38110 Executive Drive N., Ste 200
Westland, M1 48185

Office: (734) 331-3980

From: Elise Coyle <ecoyle@gpwmi.us>

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 1:34 PM

To: Eric Dunlap <edunlap@wcaassessing.com>

Cc: WCA Assessing <WCA@gpwmi.us>; Arthur W. Bryant <arthurwbryant@gmail.com>; City Clerk
<CityClerk@gpwmi.us>; Pete Bierzynski <pbierzynski@wcaassessing.com>

Subject: Candidate for Board of Review

Eric,

A woman just came in with her Biographical Sketch for Board of Review. See attached.

Best,
Elise

Elise Coyle
City of Grosse Pointe Woods ~ Administrative Clerk
20025 Mack Plaza Dr.
Grosse Pointe Woods, MI 48236-2397
Phone: 313-343-2440
Fax: 313-343-5667
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